CITY OF GILBERT
CITY COUNCIL WORKING SESSION
Tuesday, March 12, 2024
5:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

2. Summer Hire

3. Spring Dumpster dates to have available to public
4. Alley Pickup dates

5. Retaining wall collapse

6. Rock house roof

7. Parkson Quote

8. Ore Be Gone Request for property access (driveway)
9. Biwabik Equipment Sharing

10. Biosolids Project

11. Miscellaneous items

12.Adjourn



Jill Zallar

From: Sam Lautigar

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Jill Zallar; Tom Smith; Bryan Lindsay
Subject: FW: David Macinnis 204 Louisiana ave w

Got called that this retaining wall fell over late Wednesday afternoon. Homeowner says it is a city retaining wall |
do not know I took down information and made it safe by barricading it off for now but home owner is wondering if
we are going to fix it we have fixed walls down the road a couple blocks in the past but how do we move forward |
am trying to get a couple bids just for cost so you know at next council meeting home owner is David Macinnis 204
Louisiana Ave west just looking for some guidance for this 1 did bring up this wall situation last summer the home
owner contacted me about this and council took no action cause there was a debate on owner ship

From: Sam Lautigar <samlautigar@gilbertmn.org>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Sam Lautigar <samlautigar@gilbertmn.org>
Subject: David Macinnis 204 Louisiana ave w












Sent from my iPhone



Jill Zallar

From: Sam Lautigar

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Jill Zallar

Subject: Screenshot 2024-03-15 at 12.15.26 PM
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$3.75 per sq ft. For rotton board
replacement. | double checked
my math and i was off on the
square ft. Sorry. | had to add on
one more side. Price is 10550,
00 Shinale prices are pretty high
now a days. Is this competitive? |
was using castlebrook shingles
in my estimate which are a 30 yr
shingle. | bid it out at 500 per
square. | could start asap. Im
waiting for the ground to thaw to
start some home additions.
Thanks for opportunity. | can
write up a contract if you want
me to do the job. Replacing
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Sent from my iPhone



Jill Zallar

From: Sam Lautigar

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 3:15 PM
To: Jill Zallar

Subject: council adgenda

Need these added to the agenda let me know what info you need if | did not getitto you yet
Start to advertise for summer help

Are we doing the G men dumpster for spring the month of April or may or 2-3 weeks

Ore be gone drive way approach

@ Are we going to do alley pick up some time in April 29thru may 3 leaves and short sticks

School asbestos issue
Rock house roof quote
Dave macinniis retaining wall issue
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Aftermarket Care = Quotation

1401W. Cypress Creek Rd. —Suite 100, Fort Lauderdale, FL33303- HEADQUARTERS

562 Bunker Court, Vernen Hills, IL 600E1
100 5chreiber Dr., Trussville, AL35173

1-888-Parkson

“The Quotation is submitted pursuant to Parkson Corporation Aftermarket Terms and Conditions, which are embedded below

Quote Name
03-08-2024

Quote Number 00037268

Gilbert, MN P04300893 AWP10-3.0 RWC

Created Date 3/11/2024
Expiration Date 5/8/2024

Prepared By Richard Musante Contact Name Terah Rinerson

Phone 814-659-1214 Phone (218) 748-2219

Email rmusante@parkson.com Email terahrinerson@gilbertmn.org
Fax

Bill To Name Gilbert, MN Ship To Name Gilbert, MN

Project # P04300893 AWP10-3.0 Payment Terms Net 30

Freight Prepay and Add Estimated Delivery 6 to 8 Weeks

Item
Number

FOB: Shipping Point

Product  Line ltem Description

Standard | Standard1 | 1030072-3.0/4, Drainage Trough, RH Drain  — g% | coorb ) DOVE

0900001- )
Service

Line Items 3

Please complete information below:

BILL TO Name:

x- Field Supervision for the installation ;gbe’{rts quoted above. Customer assistance
required. 1 Technician, Up to &Days, Includes Travel, Travel Time and Living

Expenses. Unit must be removed from service, cleaned and ready for work.

Contact Parkson for additional clarifications and customer requirements for the scope
note 1 of work prior to placing your purchase order. Please see attached “Customer / Owner
Responsibilities” for clarifications on unit readiness.

Subtotal $13,111.00

Total Price $13,111.00

C

SHIP TO Name:

Address:

Quantity

Sales Total
Price Price

1.00| $5,011.00 | $5,011.00

1.00 | $8,760.00 | $8,706.00
B0

1.00 $0.00 $0.00

SNCAD

Address:

City, State, Zip:

PO #:

Bill to - Email:

City, State, Zip:

SHIP TO Attn of:

Phone:

Quote Acceptance Information

Signature
Name
Title

All amounts expressed in US Dollars



